From: Frangois Houyez [mailto:francois.houyez@eurordis.org]
Sent: 02 April 2013 14:42

To: Haerry

Cc: Jurate Svarcaite; Roberto Frontini; Richard Price; Tony West
Subject: memo on supply shortages of medicines

Dear David,
I've almost finished to write the memo on supply shortages of medicines - point of view of patients - covering

7 shortages and with a list of now 16 recommendations.
The following people contributed:

Christine Lavery MPS Society UK, and acting President Fabry International Network

PUPH, Maladies Infectieuses et Tropicales, Hopital Bicétre, Paris and
Pr Daniel Vitt member of the Working Group on Medicines for Infectious Diseases,
r Daniel Vitteco
g Agence Nationale de Sécurité du Médicament et des Produits de

Santé, France

. Department of Endocrinology and Metabolism, Academic Medical
Dr Gabor Linthorst
Centre, Amsterdam

Department of Internal Medicine, Inborn Errors of Metabolism in
Prof Carla Hollak . .
Adults at the University of Amsterdam

Some English editing/grammar check is needed.

This document could be Eurordis's contribution to a file we can prepare for the
PCWP/HCPWP, i'd be happy to adapt it if needed.

Best regards,

Francois

Frangois Houyez
Treatment Information and Access Director / Health Policy Advisor
EURORDIS
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